
 
 
 

 

Freedom of Information Act 2000 disclosure log entry 

Reference 
16-17293 

Date sent 
19/01/2016 

Subject 
Electronic Patient Record System 

Details of enquiry 

1)            What Electronic Patient Record system (EPR) do you use and when does the 

contract with your present supplier end? 

2)            Will you be going out to procurement for a replacement for the above system within 

the next 3 years? 

3)            If you are going out to procurement please can you advise what date and through 

which procurement route? 

4)            Please can you provide details of the year 1 contract value for this system and yearly 

ongoing costs? 

5)            Please can you contribute the name and contact details of the organisations -  a) 

CIO, and b) IT Director  

Response Sent 
 

Your request for information, as detailed in your email below, has been considered and the 

information requested follows below in question and answer format. 

 

1) What Electronic Patient Record system (EPR) do you use and when does the 
contract with your present supplier end? 

a) (Trust EPR is called Carenotes, provided by Advanced. Current 
contract expires in May 2019) 

 



 
 
 

2) Will you be going out to procurement for a replacement for the above system 
within the next 3 years?  

b) On contract expiry, further extension by 5 years is possible under 
current contract. Decision will be made closer to expiry date.  

 

3) If you are going out to procurement please can you advise what date and through 
which procurement route? 

c) If no extension to current contract, it will be 12 months prior to 
contract expiry. 

 

4) Please can you provide details of the year 1 contract value for this system and 
yearly ongoing costs? 

d) £66K year 1, and £55K annual.  
 

5) Please can you contribute the name and contact details of the organisations -  a) 
CIO, and b) IT Director  

e) David Wyndham Lewis, IM&T Director, dwyndhamlewis@tavi-
port.nhs.uk   

Please note that the Trust does not have a Chief Information Officer 
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